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Inquiry on 09/24/2019 :

Inquiry:
Dear Sir:

We have a small bluetooth earbud, as the size is so small, we can't print the FCC ID on it, can we
print in charging box ?The charging box is the only accessory of earbud that use for charging
and storge, customers can see the FCC ID at the bottom of the charging box. At the same time,
we will also describe the location of the FCC ID in uesermanual,pls kindly guide us.We need FCC
approval our label location design.

BR.

FCC response on 09/25/2019

Sorry you cannot mix and match labels since the FCCID if for the earbuds you cannot place it on the charging box
which is SDOC. However, If the device is unquestionably too small for the FCCID to be readable (smaller than 4-6
points), the FCC ID may be placed in the user manual.
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